Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance and then Kyle Carroll led the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the agenda with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion approved. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the minutes as written with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried.

Collector/Treasurer, Jessica Lee met with the Commission to discuss the chart she had made showing the distribution of all taxes to the taxing entities in the County. Also presented was the Collector's Settlement which was reviewed.

A discussion was had on putting solar panels on the roof of the Courthouse after the pitched roof is installed. United Electric will be contacted to see how efficient solar would be when we already have ground source in place.

Tom Fowler with the University of Missouri Extension met with the Commission to invite them to the water festival being held at the Maysville United Methodist Church for 5th graders on Wednesday March 27th.

The Commission made a conference call to Attorney Ivan Schraeder to discuss the PSC case concerning the Grain Belt Express. The concern was the land owner losing their rights with eminent domain.

Discussion was had on a road in Grant Township being closed and the process to do so since it has been abandoned. RSMo 228.190 says that no petition is necessary but that the Commission must hold a hearing and place a public notice in the paper. The Commission will travel to that area before any further action is taken.

A patron from Grant Township met with the Commission to voice his concerns of a township employee using township equipment for personal use. The Commission advised that all of the Townships have their own equipment and there was nothing they could do. The Commission advised him to seek legal counsel with his concerns.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission to discuss equipment repairs, purchasing a sprayer and to discuss a BRO project.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek reminded the Commission that the General Municipal Election is next Tuesday the 2nd day of April. She voiced concerns of the bridge being closed in Union Star and the voters trying to get to their precinct. She has left messages for both MODOT and Boone Construction to ask if they could delay tearing it out until the day after the election. No response from either.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be April 1, 2019 at 9 a.m.